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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

All,

Bunker, Bruce

Tuesday, December 14, 2021 11:16 AM

Aldinger, Jeff; Beyer, Kelly; Blumers, Jennifer; Busch, Harold; Draper, Laurene; Engberg,
Kim; Forster, Jay; 'Gopher State One Call'; Greenwaldt, Brenda; Hennepin County
Property ID & Platting Group; Johnson, Duke; Junker, Doug; Kampa, Tim; Kvidera,
Mathias; LeGrand, Sue; Long, Karlen; Madland, Erik; Manns , Bernard ; McCarthy, Laura;
'‘Moyer, Cliff'; ONeill, Bob; 'Perreira, Andrew'; '‘Routing ISD No. 271'; Rybak, Tim; Scanlon,
James; Schoon, Eric; Seal, Ulysses; Segar, Steve; 'Sjolsvold, Tyler’; 'Swanson, Michelle *;
Taillefer, Melanie; Thomas Burnett Post Office; 'Williamson, Eric’; 'Windels, Lori '; "Xcel
Address Change'; 'Yurich, David'; Ziminske, Stacy

FW: Street Rename and Address Notification - City of Bloomington

Area Map.pdf; 2021 2021-37.pdf

Due to the street name change of 28th Avenue South to Winstead Way, the following parcel address needs to be

changed as well.

PID # Original Parcel Address New Parcel Address
01-027-24-12-0011 7900 28th Avenue South 2640 American Boulevard East
Bloomington, MN 55425 Bloomington, MN 55425

This parcel is a land locked vacant parcel as shown below.

Please update your records accordingly and contact me if there are any questions.



PL202100211

Thank you,
[r
{ BRUCE BUNKER Engineering Technician
Ty oF ‘ PH: 952-563-4546 EMAIL: bbunker@bloomingtonmn.gov
BLOOMINGTON 1700 \ 98th Street, Bloomington, MN 55431



